
 

DATE: 21 JAN 2021 
 
TO:  COMO Dean McFarren 
  DCOS Curtis Han 
  DCAPT Bruce Martin 
CC:  DISTRICT 11NR BOARD AND STAFF 
FROM: Jim Losi, DSO-HR 
RE:  PCA – January 2021 
 
HIGHLIGHTS 

1. Created, planned and soon to execute the 16 JAN 2021 virtual PCA 
Fair: 

a. Recruited leadership speakers 
b. Planned a one day menu of courses for our membership 
c. Great team effort on the part of the PCA Team especially 

Michelle Thompson with great assists from Ann Zocchi and 
Bryce Leinan and continued guidance by Rod Collins. 

2. Member(s) who passed over the bar in 2021: 
a. Dan Swett on 5 January 2021, Flotilla 113-01-09 

 
Projects 
• Planning for November Memorial Presentation 
• Affixing of member names on the Memorial 

 
Future Activities 
• Planning for November Memorial Presentation 
• Affixing of member names on the Memorial 
 

Challenges 
• Creating a sensible and cost effective plan for affixing of member 

names on the Memorial 
• Planning for a Fall PCA Fair in a COVID or Post COVID environment 

 
Goals and Objectives 
• Create world class leadership training for D11 members 
• Bring the Memorial up to date with member names 

 


